



# DEBABRATA BHOWMIK

Date of Birth – 18<sup>th</sup> OCT 1994  
Nationality – Bangladeshi  
Blood Group – O+  
Religion – Sonaton (Hindu)

+8801790278382

Debabratadebu.bd@gmail.com

www.debabratabhovmik.com

H-254,R-09, Block-C

Basundhara Residential Area, Dhaka-1229



## OBJECTIVE

With a firm belief to contribute the capacity to the fullest, my vision is to reach into a good level position in Digital marketing agency or digital marketing platform where the combination of my integrity, expertise and perfection build the horizon of success.

## QUALIFICATION

- Excellent Story & Script written skills
- Written Novel and story books in Amor Ekushey book fair

## SKILLS

Organization	● ● ● ●
Presentation	● ● ●
Creativity	● ● ● ●
Content Planning	● ● ● ● ●
Strategy	● ● ● ●
Content writing	● ● ● ● ●

## INTERESTS

Travelling, Sports, Music, Books

## ACHIEVEMENT

- Best "Feature writer-2016" award by The Daily Ittefaq
- "Short Story writer 2014" award by "Borshadupur Publications"

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- ❖ Content Marketing Strategist: OKGO Digital  
July 2019 to October 2019  
(Copy writing for ACI Motors, ACI Water pump Xtra, Shanta Asset Ltd., Zantrik, Meena Bazar and many more)
- ❖ Content Strategy Apprentice: Jarvis Digital Limited  
November 2018 to April 2019  
(Copy writing for ACI Motors (Foton), Pran Drinking water, Treat Dairy Milk, Brac chicken, Ena Transport Ltd., Fogg, Tata Tea, Barger paints, Harpic and many more )
- ❖ Cultural page Reporter: The Daily Ittefaq  
April 2016 to September 2018

## EDUCATION

Bsc In CSE (2020)  
Institution: North South University

Hsc (2013)  
Institution: Milestone College

Ssc (2011)  
Institution: Ataturk Model High School

## LANGUAGE

Bangla Native  
English Good

## COMPUTER

MS Word	Excellent
MS Excel	Good
MS Powerpoint	Good

## REFERENCE

Anik Khan  
Writer & Media Personality  
Executive Editor At UNMAD  
+8801711125585

Shazzad Ahmed  
Asst. Professor  
Department Of ECE  
North South University  
+8801767511161